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The code for expiration is in the 2018 IFCand is 105.2.3, and it states a permit is good for
180 days, but we have always given up to a year. Just another FYI, but if a plan is reviewed
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From: Matthew Rasmussen PC <msrasmu@msn.com>

Sent: Saturday, October 1,2022 9:32 AM
To: David Reed <dreed@weberfd.com>; Burton,Steven <sburton@co.weber.ut.us>
Subject: Re: New review Calais subdivision over 2014

> Groups

Marshal Reed:
Ok, sounds good, | understand. Thank you for meeting with me last week!

Can you point to me, just for my reference, the code provision for the review time
expiration?

In the future, I'll be more time proactive about this. Not very soon but in the future too |
think I'd like to submit for a one lot subdivision on a less-than-one acre piece of land.

Thanks and best regards,
Matt Rasmussen

801.668.4197
msrasmu@msn.com

From: David Reed <dreed@weberfd.com>
Sent: Tuesday, September 27,2022 11:12 AM
To: Matt <msrasmu@msn.com>; Burton,Steven <sburton@co.weber.ut.us>
Subject: Re: New review Calais subdivision over 2014
& Get 100 GB of

OneDrive cloud Yes, the original review is good for a year and then it expires. | think most requirements will
sto;i%zfor as low remain the same, but it needs to 8o through Frontier for a new review. I'll cc Steve so he can
as $1.99/mo

weigh in as well.
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